PACIFIC NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION

413% West Main Street
Farmington, New Mexico

November 2nd, 1955

Mr, Emery C, Arnold

Supervisor - District No, 3

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Arnold:

Attached is the gas well plat for Cox Canyon 3-9, The total acre-
age of 336,4 acres in partial section 9, twp. 32N, R11W has been
dedicated to this well,

The irregular size of this proration unit within the Cox Canyon
Unit Agreement was made necessary by the variation in the legal
subdivision and approved by the Oil Conservation Commission and
the U.S5.G.S., as outlined in Pacific's Plan of Development for
the Cox Canyon Unit, submitted August 2, 1955.
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ce: W. R. Johnston



